

This East Main Street mansion was built by Clarence Vrooman in 1887. Mr. Vrooman sold the mansion to admiral George Sumner in 1903, after he built another home across the street for himself. After Admiral Sumner's death the house stood empty for a few years and then became the Brundage Private School. The building was demolished in 1943.



Another view of the Admiral Summer home and property on the southwest corner of the Swan Lake. Today it is the site of the Harborside Restaurant.



The home of Clarence Vrooman on the south side of East Main Street, about 200 feet west of the Swan Lake. Mr. Vrooman had a coal and lumber business on Potter Street.